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The Charles Culton house of 1902, now the Ellingson-Nygaard Funeral Home, is an 
excellently maintained late Queen Anne house, with a well-preserved two-story frame 
carriage house in back. The narrow front of this large and elegant house faces south, 
The basic long rectangular block is broken by bays with bracketed, overhanging gable 
fronts and also by engaged towers. One tower extends east from the ridge pole at the 
center of the east side; the other, at the southwest corner, is topped with a conical 
turret. The steep gable roof of the attic story is also punctuated with dormers 
filled with pairs of casement windows. Eaves swing outwards like a Dutch bonnet and 
are fronted with barge boards. Leaded windows are grouped to afford views in many 
directions.. The general inspiration is Tudor and French chateau. A veranda wraps 
around the street end. Supported by broad, finely detailed Ionic columns of red 
j>tone, it provides a balcony for the second story. The stuccoed body of the house 
was originally a dark gray with green trim; it is now white with green roof and trim. 
The frame carriage house is painted white and green to match.

The excellently maintained interior is also impressive. Sixteen rooms and four 
baths were planned on the upper two stories. Though the main story is now utilized 
as a funeral parlor, the rooms are unaltered. They are graced with fine leaded 
glass and superb woodwork in oak, mahogany, cherry and birdseye maple. One wall 
in the dining room holds an intricate, built-in buffet, with leaded glass cabinets 
between square pilasters. The center shelves form a concave niche, topped by a 
richly carved shell, and the whole is surmounted by a scrolled bonnet top pediment, 
broken by a pedestal. Ionic columns flank fireplaces and inglenooks, and the 
stairway is richly carved.

The ballroom on the north end of the second story is now the casket room. The rest 
of the second floor and the attic were originally sleeping quarters, and remain 
living quarters for the family. Six rooms in the basement include the original 
coal bin, the furnace room, a wine cellar, a laundry and two storage rooms. Oak 
timbers to support the ceiling came from a local sawmill. There have been few 
changes other than the adaptation of the house to a funeral home in 1947.

The gabled roof of the carriage house is broken by a large front hipped gable. 
Behind the oriel window was once a tack room; there was also hay storage on the 
second story. The ground story has been converted into a garage.
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The Charles Culton/Ellingson-Nygaard house is significant as one of the largest and most 
elegant Queen Anne houses built in Rock County. Though relatively late in date — 1902 — 
and unusual with its smooth stuccoed skin, its multi-planed, turreted exuberance affords 
a fine example of the Queen Anne style, with Tudor and Chateauesque ramifications. It 
was built for over $30,000 by a tobacco magnate in a town famous for tobacco. Charles 
Culton (1864-1924) was born and raised in Edgerton, and was the son of a pioneer Edgerton 
businessman who had owned the city's well-known cream brick industry, which furnished 
the bricks for schools, tobacco warehouses, and many houses in the area. The younger 
Culton was a tobacco dealer with the New York based firm of Weil and Sons, which had 
large tobacco interests in the state of Wisconsin. Although tobacco wealth built a 
number of Queen Anne mansions in Edgerton, Culton 1 s was considered the finest in the 
city. It is still associated with the hey-day of big tobacco business and social 
life in Edgerton, as its elegant dining room and large ballroom were the scene of many 
formal dances and parties. 2 As the site of the city's first tennis court (now dis­ 
appeared), the grounds hosted tournaments from\ surrounding towns. The carriage house 
held a four-runner sleigh, a Phaeton, a surrey, and one of the first automobiles in 
town, an early Mitchell, made in Racine,

The house has belonged to only three families. In 1914 it was bought by T. A. Ellingson, 
Wisconsin representative for Eisenlohr Bros, of Philadelphia, another large tobacco 
firm active in Edgerton. His son, Thomas Ellingson, lived there for about 60 years, 
both as a boy and later with his wife Ruth. They converted it to a funeral home in 
1947. In 1973 the home and business were purchased by Arnold Nygaard, the present 
owner, who is maintaining the architectural integrity of the building.

1. Brown, Rock County, 1908, Vol. II, pp. 1054-5.
2 - Edgerton Reporter, "Ancient Edgerton," March 10, 1966.
3. Ibid.
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